Nunn, Shirlita

From: Dorka, Lilian

Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2017 9:05 AM
To: Nunn, Shirlita

Subject: RE: Receipt of Correspondence

Hi Shirtita, we are on the 2nd floor of the North building - a little hard to find because the floors don’t connect ali the
way. 50, easfest way to find us is to go the 3rd floor of the North building and walk around it until you find elevators
marked 21 and 22. Take those elevators down to floor 2 and our office is right there in front of the elevators - Room
2524. Thanks!

Lilian Sotolongo Dorka

Director, External Civil Rights Compliance Office EPA, Office of General Counsel
202-564-9649

WIC-N Room 2450

-—Qriginal Message--—

From: Nunn, Shirlita

Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 6:54 AM
To: Dorka, Lilian <Dorka.Lilian@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Receipt of Correspondence

Good morning Lilian, where are you exactly located®Fam new to HQs, I'm from EPA Region Iil, so 1 don't know my way all
around yet.

Thanks

Shirlita Nunn

Staff Specialist

Environmental Protection Agency

Office of Enforcement and Compliance {OECA) Office of Site Remadiation {OSRE) — immediate Office WIC South-Room
5206A

1200 Pennsylvania Ave., NW

Washington, BC 20460

202-564-0767

From: Dorka, Lilian

Sent: Monday, February 6, 2017 5:47 PM

To: Deleon, Rafael <Deleon.Rafasl@epa.gov>

Cc: Nunn, Shirlita <Nunn.Shirlita@epa.gov>; Tempie, Kurt <Temple.Kurt@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Receipt of Correspondence

Thanks so much Rafaell Can't believe their references are s0000 out of date! :{

Lilian Sotolonge Dorka

Director, External Civil Rights Compliance Office EPA, Office of General Counsel
202-564-9649

WIC-N Room 2450



From: Deleon, Rafael

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2017 3:13 PM

To: Dorka, Lilian <Dorka.Lilian@epa.gov>

Ce: Lawrence, Tanya <Lawrence.Tanya@epa.gov>; Nunn, Shirdita <Munn.Shirlita@epa.gov>
Subject: Receipt of Correspondence

Lillian
Hello. Hope you are well,

Today, | received 2 Notices of Referral of Complaint that were misdirected to my attention. Both pieces of mail came
from DOJ in one envelope. Shirlita Nunn of my staff will deliver them to you. Thank you.

Rafael Deleon, Esq.

Deputy Director

EPA-Dffice of Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Office of Site Remediation Enforeement {Mail Code-2271A}
1200 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W. {Room-WIC 5206) Washington, DC 20460

202 564-5110 {Office Line)

202 564-4899 {Direct Line)

202 302-2761 {Office Cell)

This message is CONFIDENTIAL, and may contain legally privileged information. if you are not the intended recipient, or
believe you received this communication in error, please delete it immediately, do not copy, and notify the sender.
‘Thank you.



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

Disability Rights Section - NYA
950 Pennsylvaniu Ave, NW
Washington, DC 20530

Contact if additional information is required:

Robin C. Deykes
Civil Rights Program Specialist
Disability Rights Section
Civil Rights Division
U.S. Department of Justice
(202) 307-1085
Robin.Devkes@iert.usdoj.cov
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R U.S. Department of Justice

@ Civil Rights Division

Disability Rights Sectivn - NYA
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20530

Notice of Referral of Complaint for Appropriate Action

To:  Mr. Rafael DelLeon,
Director, Office of Civil Rights
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Ariel Rios Building
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Room 2450
Washington, D.C. 20460

Tallahassee, FL 32303

From: Disability Rights Section, Civil Rights Division, U.S. Department of Justice

Hplanice: CTS# [l regerding City of Tallahassee / Water Resources Engineering,
Tallahassee, FL; received by DOJ on September 9, 2015

The Disability Rights Section has reviewed the enclosed complaint and determined that it raiscs
issues that are more appropriately addressed by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. We,
therefore, are referring this complaint to that agency for appropriate action. This letter serves to
notify that agency and the complainant of this referral. The Disability Rights Section will take
no further action on this matter. We apologize for our delay in referring this correspondence.

To check the status of the complaint. or to submit additional information. the complainant may

contact the referral agency at the address above or at the following telephone number(s):

(202) 564-7272

If the agency has any questions or concerns about this referral or believes that it raises issues
outside the agency'’s jurisdiction, please do not hesitate to contact the Department of Justice at
the address and phone number attached hereto

DJ# 204-17-0
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